Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 2:06 PM

To: winnie@yoga-legal.com; 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com’; 'SUR’; 'Summer Lee (LKK
Auto)'

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: GAIG ref:CLMOMVC000003943, PRI Notice | Our Ref:
CY.GBE3327M.20.JL(HW).wp

Attachments: PRI-GBE3327M (JL).pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Winnie,

As there is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by both parties we will appoint LKK to conduct PRI on a without
prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com
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For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.



From: winnie@yoga-legal.com <winnie@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: 04 January 2021 1:34 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] RE: GAIG ref:CLMOMVC000003943, PRI Notice | Our Ref: CY.GBE3327M.20.JL(HW).wp
Importance: High

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of even date.

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose a
surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Amas Ong Poh Meng
2. Ong Ah Keng, Kent
3. Alan Chong

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as
per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to
the any of the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert'.

We will accordingly inform you who the "single joint expert" is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair survey.

Regards,

Ms Winnie Phee (Secretary)

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65) 62925838

Fax : (65)6292 5938

Email : winnie@yoga-legal.com

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the
information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65)
6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 12:28 pm

To: winnie@yoga-legal.com

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: GAIG ref:CLMOMVC000003943, PRI Notice | Our Ref: CY.GBE3327M.20.JL(HW).wp

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,
We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd



2.  A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.
3. Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5.  LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

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

From: winnie@vyoga-legal.com <winnie@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: 31 December 2020 4:18 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] PRI Notice | Our Ref: CY.GBE3327M.20.JL(HW).wp | Yr Ref: GBG1063B (DOA:29.12.2020)
Importance: High

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION
PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES GBE
3327M & GBG 1063B ON 29.12.2020 @ 11:45HRS AT 1 RAFFLES PLACE SINGAPORE

We are instructed by Artech Network Cabling Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 29.12.2020 @ 11:45Hrs
along 1 Raffles Place Singapore involving our client’s vehicle GBE 3327M and vehicle no. GBG 1063B driven by your
driver at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement report is enclosed.



As the result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall
proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

At the same time, our proposed list of surveyors is appended as below:-

1. Amas Ong Poh Meng
2. Ong Ah Keng, Kent
3. Alan Chong

The details of our client’s workshop are as follows:-

M/s JL Auto Service Pte Ltd
Block 3006 Ubi Road 1

#01 - 346

Mr. Ah Tay (9188 5495)

Faxno :6310 7269

Email : kentongl1212@gmail.com

Regards,

Ms Winnie Phee (Secretary)

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65) 6292 5838

Fax : (65) 6292 5938

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

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



